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30 July 2010

Mr. Kevin Smith

Reference: F-2010-01463
Dear Mr. Smith:

This is a final response to your 3 June 2010 Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request, received in the office of the Information and Privacy
Coordinator on 8 June 2010, for any information held about me. Alternatively,
a clear statement that no information is held about me by CIA would be
acceptable.

Our records indicate we provided an earlier response to your request for
the same information in case number F-2009-01031. You subsequently appealed
our decision. Since the subject of your request has been decided within the previous
two years, we cannot accept your request on this subject until July 2011.

Sincerely,

Bt M./Lﬁw\

Delores M. Nelson
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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